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From: Johnny Titsworth

To: Jim Amos; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: Kyle Adams; Leslie Garvis

Subject: Gissler A2 TB

Date: Thursday, June 25, 2015 7:21:49 AM

Attachments: Gissler A2 TB analytical.1.pdf

All

Attached is the analytical of the initial sampling from the Gissler A-2 TB. At this moment, the areas
of SP-1, SP-2, SP3, & SP-4 is where we are concentrating our remediation efforts. The areas of SP-1
& SP-2 have had approximately 1’ of material removed. The areas of SP-3 & SP-4 have been
excavated to a depth of 4’ below surface, and a liner has been installed. Prior to the installation of
the liner, we trenched in the area of SP-3 to further delineate. | will send the analytical for that
once we have received it. If there are any questions or concerns, feel free to contact us. Thank
you.

Johnny Titsworth
HSE COORDINATOR

BURNETT OIL CO,, INC.

24 Smith Road, Suite 100
Midland, TX 79705

DIRECT LINE: (432)-614-0531
MOBILE: (432)-425-2891

EMAIL.: jtitsworth@burnettoil.com

This message is intended only for the person(s) to which it is addressed and may contain privileged, confidential and/or insider
information. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it
from your computer. Any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action concerning the contents of this message and any
attachment(s) by anyone other than the named recipient(s) is strictly prohibited.

Released to Imaging: 9/6/2024 12:11:25 PM


mailto:jtitsworth@burnettoil.com
mailto:jamos@blm.gov
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us
mailto:KAdams@burnettoil.com
mailto:lgarvis@burnettoil.com
mailto:jtitsworth@burnettoil.com

Received by OCD: 9/6/2024 12:09:12 PM Page 2 of 23

CARDINAL
=¥ aboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

June 24, 2015

JOHNNY TITSWORTH
Burnett Oil Co., Inc

24 SMITH ROAD, SUITE 100
MIDLAND, TX 79705

RE: GISSLER A #2 BATTERY

Enclosed are the results of analyses for samples received by the laboratory on 06/19/15 8:12.

Cardinal Laboratories is accredited through Texas NELAP under certificate number T104704398-13-5. Accreditation
applies to drinking water, non-potable water and solid and chemical materials. All accredited analytes are denoted by
an asterisk (*). For a complete list of accredited analytes and matrices visit the TCEQ website at

www.tceq.texas.gov/field/ga/lab_accred certif.html.

Cardinal Laboratories is accreditated through the State of Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment for:

Method EPA 552.2 Haloacetic Acids (HAA-5)
Method EPA 524.2 Total Trihalomethanes (TTHM)
Method EPA 524.4 Regulated VOCs (V1, V2, V3)

Accreditation applies to public drinking water matrices.

This report meets NELAP requirements and is made up of a cover page, analytical results, and a copy of the original
chain-of-custody. If you have any questions concerning this report, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Celey D. Keene

Lab Director/Quality Manager

_ ) | Page1of17 |
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Project Name:
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Project Location:
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PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:

Burnett Oil Co., Inc

JOHNNY TITSWORTH

24 SMITH ROAD, SUITE 100
MIDLAND TX, 79705
Fax To:

GISSLER A #2 BATTERY

NONE GIVEN
NOT GIVEN

Sample ID: SP.1 @ 1' (H501588-01)

None

Sampling Date:
Sampling Type:
Sampling Condition:
Sample Received By:

06/16/2015

Soil

Cool & Intact
Jodi Henson

BTEX 8021B mg/kg Analyzed By: MS
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Benzene* <0.050 0.050 06/19/2015 ND 1.90 95.0 2.00 0.282
Toluene* <0.050 0.050 06/19/2015 ND 1.90 94.8 2.00 0.258
Ethylbenzene* <0.050 0.050 06/19/2015 ND 2.01 100 2.00 0.289
Total Xylenes* <0.150 0.150 06/19/2015 ND 5.53 92.2 6.00 0.300
Total BTEX <0.300 0.300 06/19/2015 ND
Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PILC 102 % 61-154
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 32.0 16.0 06/22/2015 ND 416 104 400 3.92
TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: MS
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 06/19/2015 ND 185 92.7 200 2.20
DRO >C10-C28 124 10.0 06/19/2015 ND 199 99.3 200 0.567
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 94.0 % 47.2-157
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 117 % 52.1-176

Cardinal Laboratories

PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Damages. Cardinal’s liability and client’s exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses.
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty

including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client,
claim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise. Results relate only to the samples identified above. This report shall not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories.

DA SN o N S

(30) days after completion of the applicable service.
its subsidiaries, affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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Al claims, including those for negligence and
In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages,
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

Fax To: None
Received: 06/19/2015 Sampling Date: 06/16/2015
Reported: 06/24/2015 Sampling Type: Soil
Project Name: GISSLER A #2 BATTERY Sampling Condition: Cool & Intact
Project Number: NONE GIVEN Sample Received By: Jodi Henson
Project Location: NOT GIVEN
Sample ID: SP.2 @ 1' (H501588-02)
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
Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PILC 101 % 61-154
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride <16.0 16.0 06/22/2015 ND 416 104 400 3.92
TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: MS
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 06/19/2015 ND 185 92.7 200 2.20
DRO >C10-C28 <10.0 10.0 06/19/2015 ND 199 99.3 200 0.567
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 92.7 % 47.2-157
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 113 % 52.1-176

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte
PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Damages. Cardinal’s liability and client's exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses. All claims, including those for negligence and
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion of the applicable service. In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages,
including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, its subsidiaries, affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such
claim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise. Results relate only to the samples identified above. This report shall not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories.

ééZgﬁ T <N e

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager

_ ) | Page3of17 |
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
Sample ID: SP.3 @ 4' (H501588-03)
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
Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PILC 99.3 % 61-154
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 336 16.0 06/22/2015 ND 416 104 400 3.92
TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: MS
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 06/19/2015 ND 185 92.7 200 2.20
DRO >C10-C28 171 10.0 06/19/2015 ND 199 99.3 200 0.567
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 110 % 47.2-157
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 126 % 52.1-176

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Damages.
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion of the applicable service.

Cardinal’s liability and client’s exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses. All claims, including those for negligence and
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
Sample ID: SP.4 @ 3' (H501588-04)
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
Ethylbenzene* 0.073 0.050 06/19/2015 ND 2.01 100 2.00 0.289
Total Xylenes* <0.150 0.150 06/19/2015 ND 5.53 92.2 6.00 0.300
Total BTEX <0.300 0.300 06/19/2015 ND
Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PILC 99.7 % 61-154
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 1060 16.0 06/22/2015 ND 416 104 400 3.92
TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: MS
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 06/19/2015 ND 185 92.7 200 2.20
DRO >C10-C28 71.4 10.0 06/19/2015 ND 199 99.3 200 0.567
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 101 % 47.2-157
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 115 % 52.1-176

Cardinal Laboratories

PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Damages.

any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after compl

including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client,

Cardinal’s liability and client’s exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses.
In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages,
its subsidiaries, affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such

letion of the applicable service.

claim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise. Results relate only to the samples identified above. This report shall not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories.

DA SN o N S

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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Received:
Reported:
Project Name:
Project Number:
Project Location:

06/19/2015
06/24/2015
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

Sample ID: SP.5 @ 1' (H501588-05)

Sampling Date:
Sampling Type:
Sampling Condition:
Sample Received By:

06/17/2015
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
Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PILC 98.8 % 61-154
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 416 16.0 06/22/2015 ND 432 108 400 0.00
TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: MS
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 06/22/2015 ND 186 93.0 200 1.13
DRO >C10-C28 110 10.0 06/22/2015 ND 201 100 200 0.861
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 110 % 47.2-157
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 125 % 52.1-176

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

Sample ID: SP.6 @ 4' (H501588-06)

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
Chloride 8260 16.0 06/22/2015 ND 432 108 400 0.00
TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: MS
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 06/22/2015 ND 186 93.0 200 1.13
DRO >C10-C28 30.9 10.0 06/22/2015 ND 201 100 200 0.861
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 104 % 47.2-157
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 122 % 52.1-176

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

Sample ID: SP.7 @ 4' (H501588-07)

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
Benzene* <0.050 0.050 06/22/2015 ND 2.20 110 2.00 4.02
Toluene* <0.050 0.050 06/22/2015 ND 2.36 118 2.00 4.61
Ethylbenzene* <0.050 0.050 06/22/2015 ND 2.26 113 2.00 5.43
Total Xylenes* <0.150 0.150 06/22/2015 ND 6.92 115 6.00 6.46
Total BTEX <0.300 0.300 06/22/2015 ND
Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PILC 128 % 61-154
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 2520 16.0 06/22/2015 ND 432 108 400 0.00
TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: MS
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 06/22/2015 ND 186 93.0 200 1.13
DRO >C10-C28 30.0 10.0 06/22/2015 ND 201 100 200 0.861
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 98.5 % 47.2-157
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 119 % 52.1-176

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
Received: 06/19/2015 Sampling Date: 06/17/2015
Reported: 06/24/2015 Sampling Type: Soil
Project Name: GISSLER A #2 BATTERY Sampling Condition: Cool & Intact
Project Number: NONE GIVEN Sample Received By: Jodi Henson
Project Location: NOT GIVEN
Sample ID: SP.7 @ 8' (H501588-08)
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
Chloride 240 16.0 06/22/2015 ND 432 108 400 0.00
TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: MS
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 06/22/2015 ND 186 93.0 200 1.13
DRO >C10-C28 <10.0 10.0 06/22/2015 ND 201 100 200 0.861
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 98.4 % 47.2-157
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 118 % 52.1-176
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

Sample ID: SP.8 @ 4' (H501588-09)

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
Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PILC 125 % 61-154
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 64.0 16.0 06/22/2015 ND 432 108 400 0.00
TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: MS
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 06/22/2015 ND 186 93.0 200 1.13
DRO >C10-C28 19.3 10.0 06/22/2015 ND 201 100 200 0.861
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

*=Accredited Analyte

Al claims, including those for negligence and
In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages,
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(‘CARDI NAL
-9 L aboratories

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
Sample ID: SP.9 @ 1' (H501588-10)
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
Chloride <16.0 16.0 06/22/2015 ND 432 108 400 0.00
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
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 96.1 % 47.2-157
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

_ ) | Page110f17 |
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
Sample ID: SP.10 @ 1' (H501588-11)
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
Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PILC 127 % 61-154
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
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 94.3 % 47.2-157
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

_ ) | Page120f17 |
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Reported:
Project Name:
Project Number:
Project Location:
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06/24/2015

Page 14 of 23

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

Sample ID: SP.11 @ 1' (H501588-12)

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
Chloride 352 16.0 06/22/2015 ND 432 108 400 0.00
TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: MS
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 06/22/2015 ND 186 93.0 200 1.13
DRO >C10-C28 94.2 10.0 06/22/2015 ND 201 100 200 0.861
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 109 % 47.2-157
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 123 % 52.1-176

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
Sample ID: SP.12 @ 1' (H501588-13)
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
Chloride 48.0 16.0 06/22/2015 ND 432 108 400 0.00
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

| Page140f17 |
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CARDINAL
-9 L aboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Notes and Definitions

ND Analyte NOT DETECTED at or above the reporting limit

RPD Relative Percent Difference

** Samples not received at proper temperature of 6°C or below.
*x% Insufficient time to reach temperature.

- Chloride by SM4500CI-B does not require samples be received at or below 6°C

Samples reported on an as received basis (wet) unless otherwise noted on report

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
| aboratories

101 East Marland, Hobbs, NM 88240
(575) 393-2326 FAX (575) 393-2476

CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST

Company Name: [§,4 N0 4o &1L

BILL TO

ANALYSIS REQUEST

Project Manager: ;%) /70 /31 o'\

P.O. #:

Address: Company: [J1MEH &L
City: State: Zip: >==“Mr%g 1
Phone #: Fax #: Address:
Project #: Project Owner: City:
Project Name: State: Zip:
Project Location: &3 | wmgn.\ﬁkw @W**&m.r\f Phone #:
Sampler Name: E |Fax #:
FOR LAB USE ONLY MATRIX PRESERV. SAMPLING
o
ElE
<@ o
Lab 1.D. Sample I.D. HE 183] ..
Z| olelS x
HAPREE HNE
=" =
Ho019%% 5/2/2/3|2/5]|2/8|5| pate | mme

il EACHE

s i’

of. 3e ¢’

Rue 3’

R ICTN

SLey

==

\
3
N
~N

| — s (W (o | # | e (e (e (# CONTAINERS

L2 PR [(BLE LB |B (2R, |(G)RAB OR (C)OMP.

>< XD« | e e | X< X [soiL
WD K s || (< N | 2% H€ICE / COOL
03
=
PIARMPIN 7D
KX X AL
WX X R X ¥ X4

All claims those for
service. In no event shall Cardinal be kiable for or K without

PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Damages. Cardinal's liability and client’s exclusive remedy for any claim arising whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by the client for the
u:nnio?ﬁn»ﬁoig!u:u-aoannioo(&i::_nuoaﬁnos(_.5325—gﬂgoﬂo.igsgnmﬁusﬁoﬂslﬂg&s«g
' W e

. loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, its subsidiaries.
any of the above stated reasons or otherwise.

Phone Result: T[] Yes U No  |AddlPhone #:
Fax Result: O Yes 0O No |Add'lFax#:

REMARKS:

Delivered By: (Circle One)
Sampler - UPS - Bus - Other:

9.5

Sample Condition

Cool - Inta
m‘ﬁa Yes
No No

Received by OCD: 9/6/2024 12:09:12 PM

t Cardinal cannot accept verbal changes. Please fax written changes to Anumwm /mww\o
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CARDINAL
| aboratories

101 East Marland, Hobbs, NM 88240

CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST

g

(575) 393-2326 FAX (575) 393-2476
Company Name: [3)} (Y1e+4 oL BILL TO ANALYSIS REQUEST
2 \ =
Project Manager: J\A , e, .m.w...rﬂ.»\o e P.O. #:
Address: company:Buinett oL |
City: State: Zip: >=EE&£
}v:ozw # Fax #: Address:
ﬂ&oﬁ #: Project Owner: City:
Project Name: State: Zip:
Project Location: & 5 ef b-&“w/ Baxtelty Phone #:
Sampler Name: E (48 _mmx #:
FOR LAB USE ONLY = MATRIX PRESERV. SAMPLING
:l | <
Olo|uly I
O Y ~ L}
Lab L.D. Sample I.D. HE HE 14813] .. (>
=4 K2 EF w119
H H HERREEHE HEE ¢
213121213|2|2|E|S 8| E
C) M IR AES) EdEEAES) DATE TIME
3|l * Koz ents XXX
all X K |pa75110:35 AL XA
9| X Cezslion [ XX | A
gﬁi and Damages. Cardinal's liability and client's exclusive remedy for any claim arising whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by the client for the
All claims those for §n3gﬂn¥z§!§c«aﬁ§§3:§g_:§esﬂﬁ§3gnua_av_si:.:woaoﬁw:«.no.:u.n:o:o;.ou%ct
service. In no event shall Cardinal be kiable for il or | ges, g without ., loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, its subsidiaries,
of whether such claim is based uj of the above stated reasons or othermise.
Phone Result: L[] Yes L] No |Add'l Phone #:
Fax Result: O Yes 0O No |Add'lFax#:

REMARKS:

Delivered By: (Circle One)
Sampler - UPS - Bus - Other:

+ Cardinal cannot accept verbal changes. Please fax written changes to (575) M&%M\\

| Page 17 0f17 |

Released to Imaging: 9/6/2024 12:11:25 PM



Received by OCD: 9/6/2024 12:09:12 PM Page 19 of 23
Site Diagram

Burnett, Gissler A2 Battery
UL/J, Sec. 14 T17S R30E
Eddy County, NM
Drafted By: Lance Crenshaw, 6-16-15

0 0.00750.015 0.03 Miles
I T N TR N N N |

Pasture area:
15,267 sq. ft.

Legend

Battery area/south pasture:
16,509 sq. ft.

Misc_points
Types
; Electrical Box

Power Pole
Headers
Injection
Pumpjacks
Tanks
Valves
Other

Soil Bores

sample_pts

rOeOO0D e+

Source
Pipeline
Type

Above Ground Line 3 . § 7> ]

Soil Remediation and Ground Water Remediation

Lance Crenshaw Environmental Assessments

GIS Technician Regulatory Compliance
|:| Oil and Produced H20

Environmental z 2 ’ Services
[ Joi DFS .

Other -3 ' A _
) : N g | Office: 575-964-8394 Cell: 575-441-2359
I:I Produced Water S ' I Solrces Esiil 5i:  Fax: 575-964-8396 Email: lcrenshaw@diversifiedfsi.com
. swisstopoytand|thelGISiUseriCommut

=== Buried Line
Spill

|:| <all other values>

Spill_Media

Total spill area:
31,776 sq. ft.
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From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

To: "Johnny Titsworth"; Jim Amos; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Kyle Adams; Leslie Garvis

Subject: RE: Gissler A-2 TB

Date: Thursday, June 25, 2015 1:52:00 PM

Looks good, Johnny. Thanks for the update.

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District 11

Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228

From: Johnny Titsworth [mailto:jtitsworth@burnettoil.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 8:21 AM

To: Jim Amos; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: Kyle Adams; Leslie Garvis

Subject: Gissler A-2 TB

Yes | do. Sorry about that. Again, SP-1 thru 4 are what we are working on right now. Once the tank
battery has been rebuilt and put back into service, we will begin the remediation of the additional
sample points. I've also attached the field data as a reference.

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
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From: Amos, James

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Cc: Johnny Titsworth; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Kyle Adams; Leslie Garvis
Subject: Re: Gissler A-2 TB

Date: Friday, June 26, 2015 7:37:18 AM

Johnny,

This will work for me. As soon as we have the areas SP-1 thru SP-4. | would like to move
right into the areas to the west and southwest, sooner than later. The construction of the pad
extension can proceed as soon as you are through with areas SP-1 thru SP-4. If any questions,
please get back to me. thanks

On Thu, Jun 25, 2015 at 1:52 PM, Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
<Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us> wrote:

Looks good, Johnny. Thanks for the update.

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District II

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

Yes | do. Sorry about that. Again, SP-1 thru 4 are what we are working on right now. Once
the tank battery has been rebuilt and put back into service, we will begin the remediation of
the additional sample points. I’ve also attached the field data as a reference.

Johnny Titsworth

HSE COORDINATOR
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BURNETT OIL CO., INC.

24 Smith Road, Suite 100
Midland, TX 79705

DIRECT LINE: (432)-614-0531

MOBILE: (432)-425-2891

EMALIL.: jtitsworth@burnettoil.com

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

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential
and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

James A. Amos

Bureau of Land Management

Carlsbad Field Office

Supervisory Environmental Protection Specialist
620 East Greene Street

Carlsbad, NM. 88220

Office: (575) 234-5909

Fax: (575) 234-5927

Cell: (575) 361-2648

E-mail: jamos@blm.gov
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District | . CONDITIONS
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State Of New MeXIco
Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720 .
District I Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Action 381319
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 . . - - m
Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720 Qil Conservation Division
District Il
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170 1220 S St FranCIS Dr'
District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe’ NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462
CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

BURNETT OIL CO INC 3080

801 Cherry Street Unit #9 Action Number:

Fort Worth, TX 76102 381319

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Incident File Support Doc (ENV) (IM-BNF)
CONDITIONS
Created By | Condition Condition
Date
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